PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

THE WORST REALITY TV SHOW EVER

Nov.  , 2013 (Teft, CA). Former Las Veges businessmen, Larry Stockett,
will be relessed at the end of the mwontb to a balfway bouse in Las Vegas
after baving served alwost ten years in prison for securities fraud and
wire fraud. He relessed bis first commente to the press since he was
arrested in February 2004 and convicted in December 2005. He described
the last ten years he bes spent incercerated ss "Tbhe Worst Reelity IV Show
Ever'. In a 30-page interview (posted at NYTimes.com???) Stockett describes
bow be was once the producer and host of "The IPO Show', & top rated television
andiradio show in 1997. Stockett wes comsidered 2 leading exuert in IRCs and beld seminsrs .in
Las Vess and other cities, The SBC cherged Stockett with securities freud and chesting
@ retired couple out of tbeir life sevings, They said be "pumped and durped”’ the stock
of Higbtec, Inc., whicb owned tbe IPO Network the television show, radio
sbow and the rights to Stockett's best selling book end newsletter.

He says that with no notice or warning be wes arrested while on 2
business trip in Costa Rice and beld witbout bail for two yesrs prior to
big trial in Las Veges. He then spent anotbher year waiting to be sentenced
and six montbs weitimg.to be sent to 2 prison cemp to serve & winimum of
ten years on his 12-yesr sentence. He described each phese of bis ten yeer
ordeal as episodes of the worst reality tv show ever. Sterting witb Bpisode 1,
the IPO Show, be describes what it wes like being suddenly seperated from
bis family, friends and business associates. He was not allowed sccess to
the Internet, or to any computer, word processer, smert pbone, tablet, iPod
or otber modern tecbnology. He was not allowed to access bis stock accounts
which conteined over $20 million in stocks st the date of bis arrest. He couldn't
retain a private attorney : because bis U.S. bank accounts bad been frozen.
His offsbore accounts were also frozen by Interpol. He could not contaect
eny of the witnesses in bis case and could pot eobtsin any of his corporate
records that he claimed proved bis imnmocence. In Episode 2 - be describes
bis year spent in tbe San Sebastien Penitentury in Coste Rica as being
a prisoner in peradise.

In Episode 3, Stockett describes the U.S. Cement Story, which is basically
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bis side of tbe story describing the facts in tbe case wbicb neitber
tbe jury pmor anyone else bhad ever beard before, except the SEC wben
be testified in five days of depositions. Tbey disputed bis claims but
be bad more than 600 pages of contrects, supply agreements, purchase
orders, accounting records and otber documents to prove that U.S. Cement
Company was a legitimate company thst tried to rsise $20 million to
implement an ionovative cement industry business plan but was never able
to successfully complete any buginess in spite of numerous efforts and
agreements which all subsequently fell through. Stockett alleges that it
is pot & crime to fail, and that be never lied, cheated, defrsuded, or
delivered any false or misleading business plans, letters of intent,
supply agreements, purchase orders, acquisition agreements, escrow agreements,
or other business transactions which subsequently were not completed. He
claims bis last failed effort cawe when he received s two-yesr, 200,000
ton cement supply asgreement witb TPI Polene, Thailend, on September 6, 2001
and that bis customer cancelled it's order and its letter of intent to
be acquired by U.S. Cement after 9/11 terrorism attack which occurred five
days later. His customer subsequently sold tbier company teo a competitor
g few weeks later.

Episode 4 describes the SEC Story and tbeir press release claiming
U.S. Cement, Hightec, and Larry Stockett were conducting @ scem, and that
Hightec did not even exist because it's corporate charter in Delewsre bad
expired for failing to file an snpusl list of officers and directors. Tbey
told the jury that because the company did not tecbnically exist tbat all
of the millions of shares of stock sales and ell of the business conducted
by Hightec, U.S. Cement end presumebly its otber legitimete subsidiaries
including the IPO Network, tad not conducted eny legitimete business for
for the entire year before the mistake was discovered and the compeny's
charter was reinstated for $115 and @ list showing Stockett as the scole
officer and director for the entire yesr.

Episode 5 describes the trial beld in December 2005, pnearly five
years after tbe initiel cewent agreements which was beld starting Dec. 20,
2005, and the jury ruled against Stockett on (bristmes eve alfter spending
less than 2n bour in deliberations. Stockett's public defender put on no defense,
none of Stockett's witnesses, employees, custowers, suppliers, or financing

sources were ever called to testify, and Stockett did not teke the stend .
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Stocketttand bhis trial attorpey both believed that the government bad

not proven anything beyond a reszsonsble doubt' and that Stockett's side

of the story bad been told by the government reading several bours of Stockett's
testimony being told to an undercover FBI.agent posing as as a potential

investor in Higbtec. Even the judge sa2id that the transcript was nothing

otber than @ sales presentstion by Stockett, and tbat pothing in tbe

transcript described anytbing illegal that Stockett was proposing.

After losing tbe trisl, Episode 6 describes tbe next few years
Stockett spent trying to appesal bis case, trying to get the 12 year
sentence reduced, and trying to get new evidence entered onto the record
that wasn't aveilable at tbhe trisl which be claims furtber proved who
bad actually sold willions of shares of Hightec and tbat Stockett wes
actually tbe victim of otber people's ~ fraud and mot the perpetrator
of a "pump and dump schbeme".

Episode 7 describes bow Stockett spent the last five years of bis
prison term trying to plsn bow to rebuild bis life, bis reputation and
his retirement nest egg out of the ashes of destruction. Stockett says
that during tbe first five years in prison before be was convicted and
before be bad exhausted all of bis eppeals, bhe was incarcerated in prisons
and detention centers that were the worst prison conditions snyone would
want to experience. But when be finally exbausted bis defenses, even though
be still maintained bis innocence, be was transferred to a Federal Prison
Comp in Taft, California where be lived in what be calls "Club Fed". Tennis,
basketball, football, besebell, treck, pool ball, television, leisure
library, typewriters and copy mechines, commissary where you could buy
fruits, vegetables, and virtually any food you wanted if you could afford
it. His prison job, clesning tbe visitation center only paid him §.12
per hour, however. Far less then tbe $100,000 per year be made staring
in bis own television show. He was now approaching tbe final sesson in
what be described as tbe worst reality tv show ever. Hechad spent the
past years playing temnis, jogging five miles a day, losing 70 lbs, eond
generally becoming fit end healtbier thsn be bad been since be was in bis
20's.

Episode 8, The Final Episode bas yet to be written. It storted
out 90 days prior to Stockett's release when be contracted Valley Fever
and ponemonia. He lost 15 lbs in 15 days, reached temperstures of 103,
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developed rashes covering bis entire body, bis blood oxygen was dangerously, low,
bis liver enzymes spiked in response to the medicetions bhe received, and
be parrowly escaped death. Dozepns of other Californis inmates who were
mostly elderly or bad other contributing illpesses have died of Valley
fever in two Californis state prisons, and Stockett could bave been one
of tbe first Federal prisoners to die of the dangerous lung. deseasse.
Tbis near deatb experience caused Stockett to realize that if be was
ever going to tell bis side of the story end try to restore bis reputation
be bad better at lesst write it down and see if anmyone in the media
would find it apn interesting public interest story. After all, Stockett
bad been a successful businessmon for more then 25 years prior to bis
arrest. He bad served as a-CEO, officer or director of seven public companies.
He bad a2 national following as the President of the IPO Network and bis
own syndicated television end radio shows. E
For the complete story of tbe worst reelity tv show éwer in Stockett's
own words, go to (NYTimes.com???). Once Stockett is relessed be plens
to publish tbis 30 page story aleng with bis 650 pzge autobiograpby on

Lulu.com.



THE WORST REALITY TV SHOW EVER

Imagine yourself as 2 star on your own television show, Without any
warning or notice you are suddenly seperated from your family, friends and
business associates. You are not allowed access to the Internet, or to any
computer, word processor, smart pbone, tablet, iPod or video gawe. You are
cut off from your resesrch dsts bsse, stock market accounts, Google, Facebook,
Wikipedie, Twitter, LinkedIn snd 2ll your fevorite music and entertainment.
You are essentially isolated from everytbing and everyone but your fellow
cast members and your sbow's producticon crew.

Now imegine that upexpected plot twists and changes to your show's format
cause your retings to slip from the bigbest rated show in your genre to the worst
reality reality tv show ever. Your salary is reduced from $100,000 a year
to $.12 per hour. You assume that tbe show will be cancelled or that you
cen pegotiate your way out of your contract. Instead you learn tbet your
new reality show will continue with new and even worse episodes for an
indeterminste period of time.

This is exactly wbat happened to Larry Stockett who's television show
reached its bigbest ratings in 1997,

EPISODE 1 - THE IPO SHOW

At tbe age of 50, Stockett was already 2 bigbly successful businessman
who bad successfully conducted an IPO for bhis own company, PC Telemert
which operated the Nationzl Seftwsre Library in Fairfax, VA and publisbed
the first softwsre directories for Apple, Radio Shack and IBM PCs. After
meking $8 million on bis first IPO, Stockett continued to launch new companies
and served as CEO, end director of seven public compenies, including SAIC,

IBM Realcom, Fibernet Communicetions, end Hightec, Inc.

Stockett was the creator, producer end bost of 2 petionally syndicated
television show called "The IPO Show'". He was @ best selling autbor of
software directories and stock market IPO books and newsletters. He weas
the President of the IPO Network which was 2 membersbip orgenization be
formed to teach thousends of individuasls bow to meke money by investing in
America's best new investwent opportunities kpown es initial public offerings,
or IPOs. Shortly after launching 2 live, two-bour weekly radio telk sbow
also called the IPO Show, Stockett acquired control of @ public shell
corporation called Higbtec, Inc. and trensferred bis ownership of the ITO Network
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in exchenge for 40 million shares of Hightec, meking it & wholly owned
subsidiary. The stock of Higbhtec was traded publicly for the next six
years and the compsny continued o series of stock bssed acquisitions
essentially using the publicly traded stock as an scquisition check book.
At its pesk in 1997 Stockett's 40 million shares (out of 50 million) were
trading for $5.00 per sbare and bis net wortb was over $200 willion.

With a 25-year track record of success under bis belt, Stockett was
gbout to face the greatest challenge of his coreer and o severe drop in
bis television ratings.

Stockett's role in the media as the leading IPO expert in the country
took an unexpected plot twist when tbe SEC charged bim with securities
fraud and claimed be was conducting 2 puwp and dump scheme. Tbey szid be
used his Higbtec stock to borrow $700,000 from a retired couple in Canada
and used tbe money to buy 2 new bouse, car, boat, and to spend money on
g lavisb lifestyle including travel, strippers, and bookers. Tbe SEC
raided Stockett's $800,000 Street of Dresms bouse in @ geted community in
Les Veges and cleimed they could find no evidence of U.S. Cement Company
baving any essets, any revenue or any legitimate contracts otber than non-
binding letters of intent. The article didn't mention tbe IPO Network
or any of the otber operating subsidisries of Higbtec which contributed
millions of dollars of revenue to Hightec's stock valuation.

The article had its effect, bowever, and Higbhtec soon found it difficult
to find anyone willing to do business witb it until the SEC complaint was

gettled.

EPISODE 2 - THE U.S. CEMENT COMPANY STORY

After toking tbe IPO Network public ond conducting IPO seminers in 26
cities in 1997 Stockett opened an IPO Library and training center in Las
Vegas and conducted regularly scheduled workshops 2t the Luxor, Alexis Park
Hotel and Arizona Charlies as well as weekly IPO membersbip meetings in
its own offices.

During tbis timeframe, o consultent told Stockett about an opportunity
to conduct 2n IPO for a cement cowpany withb a $25 million plant located
50 miles north of Las Vegas called Royal Cement. The plant bad recently
closed and laid off its last 25 emplovees and needed funding to modernize
tbe plant and re-open with greaster cepscity. Stockett met witb the owner
of tbe cement plent and be told Stockett be was too old to restert the plant
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and that bis son who was the chief operating officer bad recently died

in a car accident wbich was why the plant bad closed. The owner preferred
to sell the company and quickly agreed to sell tbe compeny to Hightec for
25 million shares of publicly treded stock which was trading actively for
approximately $1 per share at the time.

Stockett immedietely bired s formwer plent mensger and relocated bim
from Salt Lake City oand 2 plant menager of ConRoc which operated 25 ready
mix concrete plants and relocated bim from Billings Montana to Las Vegas.
Using otber consultsnts and former sales persons from competitor's cement
companies serving the Les Vegas msrket, Stockett was able to conduct a
comprebensive merket research report on the costs and fedsibilities of
menufacturing end selling up to 2 million tons of cement per yesr in the
Las Vegas market. While searching tbe Internet for used cement plent
equipment necessary to replace worn out equipment at Royal Cement, Stockett
discovered an offer for unused cement plant equipment that was for sale
and bad cost the owner more tben $100 willion. It considted of 21l of the
equipment pecessary to produce 2 million tons of cement per yesr. After
talking to the equipment broker, Stockett lesrned that the equipment was
gitting in contziners at the port of Odesse in tbe Ukrazine. It bad been
menufactured in Russia and was sold to a compeny called Pboenix:India.

When Stockett learned that Phoenix Indie was a publicly traded compeny on

on the Bombay stock exchenge, be offered 100 million:-shares of stock of
Hightec for the $100 willion of equipment owned by Pbeenix India. He pointed
out ip bis propossl thet tbe equipment would be put to more valuasble use

and the cement would be sold 2t much bigber prices in Las Vegss then it ever
would be in India. Instead of selling tbe equipwent at a discount which
would create a2 loss for Phoenix India sharebolders, The stock of Hightec
would become an asset that would likely appreciate significantly as the
plant was constructed and started operating in Lss Vegas. If the equipment
were added to tbe books of Higbtec at its bistoric cost to Pboenix India,
the $100 million would be accounted for as a $100 million equity investment
into Higbtec. This would allow Hightec to easily raise the additional
capital necessary to ship tbe equipment from Odesse to Las Vegas and to
construct the plant and have operating capital until it sterted generating

revenue.



Higbtec could use the Roysl Cement compeny's five acre plent site and
mining permits for mining limestone and clay es well as tbe compeny's

EPA permits for burning coal to power tbe cement kilns. This would save

8 new company up to ten years just to obteip tbese permits in Nevada.
Stockett submitted this proposal along witb bis recently completed market
research report on the Las Vegas and U.S. cement merkets to tbe owner of
Phoenix India. He was receptive to the propossl end traveled from India

to Las Vegas to meet with Stockett end his team of higbly experienced
cement industy executives. Stockett also erranged for meetings with

GE Capital, Heller Financisl, and several other industriel plant financing
sources. [he owner returned to Indie after reeching 2 band shake agreement
tbat be would present the Higbtec/U.S. Cement Company proposel to bis

board of directors and seek permits to sell the equipment to U.S. Cement
Company rather tben construct tbe plent in Indie.  Stockett immedistely
stepped up bis own due diligence snd finencing activities and eventually
spent more than $300,000 obtaining 2ll tbe necessary requirements for the
permits, transportation, power plant requirements and other issues that
would bave to be resolved in order to construct end operate 2 new 2-million
ton cement plsant in Las Vegas. An additionsl cement plant site was also
researched that was ten miles soutb of Las Vegas and bad tbe U.P.R.R. rail
giding on tbe site where a previous cement company bad proposed to build

a new cement plant. After montbs of Higbtec funded effort to acquire the
old Royal Cement Plant, its largest customer, All Ster Transit Mix, who

bad previously purchesed more tben $18 willion ip cement sonually, and to
bire en experienced management and consulting team, Stockett received word
from the owner of Phoenix Indis, that the Indien government would not give
them 2 permit to sell the equipment or relocate the equipment under their
own ownersbip to tbe U.S. All of its permits and financing were predicated
on the fact that the new cement plant was to be built in Indis to support
Indie's infrastructure needs.

While this was a major setback for the Royal Cement acquisition and
thbe U.S. Cement business plan, as 2 part of Stockett's competitive market
snelysis, be bad discovered an opportunity to import cement from a
distressed cement compeny in Indopnesia, where thbeir currency bad recently
been devslued and the Subarto government was encoursging them to sell

cement internationally to supoort the operations of their new cement plant.
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Cement was being offered for ssle F.0.B. Indonesis for $22 per ton and
clinker (cement tbat bas not yet been pulverised in tbe plont's bell mills)
for only $16 per ton. Apparently tbe new Indonesian cement plant bad

been operated continuously for over 2 yesr while their economy and civil
war bad reduced tbe construction and demend for cement. After their
finisbed cement silos were full to capscity, the plent continued to produce
clinker whicb could be stockpiled on the ground until there was sufficient
ball mill and silo cepecity to process it into the final product.

Tbe Indonesien prices were much chesper thsn any U.S. cement compzny could
possibly menufacture cement. Buying clinker, U.S. Cement could sctuslly
“ship it in coal boats and coal rail cars (since it isn't demaged by
moisture like tbe finished product is). In order to ship cement or clinker
from Indonesis to Las Vegas Stockett bad to develop 211 of the logistics,
storage, loading end unloading strategies, ond erraenge with coal boat-owners
and coal train car owners to negotiate cheaper transportation than the
ordinary tariffed rates for bagged or bulk cement.

After studying the problem end seeing bow otber cement companies bad
solved this problem in otber foreign countries, the business plen of U.S.
Cement company was changed to become on independent cewent importer. The
company would start with the 2 willion ton per year market in Las Vegas
were the transportation cost savings of using coal ra2il cars would give
it & competitive advantage over trucking cement from tbe competitors
cement plants in Victorville, Tehatcbipi, Lucerne, Riverside, and Long
Beach Celifornia. The merket price in Californie was $77 per ton, F.O.B.
each compenies plant. Trucking costs to ship cement several bundred miles
to Las Veges would add $20 per ton wbile backbsuling cement in 2-ton bags
on rail cars could be accomplisbed for $5 per ton from Long Besch. The
warket price for cewent delivered te tbe customer's sites in Las Vegas was
$95 to $100 per ton. Stockett proposed to sbip the cement in 2-mton bags
on coal boats and coal train cars that were returning empty after shipping
U.S. coal from thbe Powder River Basin in Uteh and Montane vis rail through
Las Vegas to the Long Beacb coal export facility located at the time on
Terminal Island. Stockett predicted that U.S. Cement Company would be
be able to deliver cement meeting a1l U.S. cement standerds to Las Vegas

for under $50 per ton. This included purchasing the
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cement from tbe foriegn cement plants, transporting it to tbe foreign
port, storage end bandling of the cement at tbe port, sbipping entire
boatloads of cement to Long Besch, San Diego, Sen Francisco, and otber
west coast port destinetions, and railing tbe cement to inland markets
that bave bigher transportetion costs end where U.S. Cement would be
more competitive. It elso included the cost of unloading the cement at
8 company lessed or purchesed distribution center where it could be
removed from tbe 2-mton bsgs and transferred to cewent delivery:trucks
for delivery to tbe storage silos of its reedy mix concrete company
custowers. Ihe cost of the warebouses, trucks, losding snd unleoading
equipment, insursnce, labor, fringe benefits, and import duties were
all included in 2 comprebensive business model developed by Stockett. in
conjunction with bis employees end consultsnts and quotes from the proposed
suppliers.
U:5. Cement Company bired three sales persons to take advanced orders

and obtain letters of intent from ready mix conerete compenies in order
to shbow investors and others that the compeny could potentislly achieve
50% market share in eny U.S. market where it bed botb an underlying cement
cost adventage, and 8 transportation savings adventage. Most of the letters
of intent were to purchase cement 5-107% below tbe prevailing merket prices
including delivery to the customer by cement trucks with a 25-ton averege
capacity.

As thbe business planning 2nd merket research progressed, Stockett begen
seeking o $20 willion dollar letter of credit to import cement and pay
for costs of shipping, storage and bandling. He submitted applications
for purchase order finencing bssed on the credit worthyness of the customers
who regularly purchase cement for thhir concrete companies. He also submitted
proposals for inventory finencing so that be could assure customers that
be would werebouse sufficient supply of cement that they would not be cut
off if tbets wos on interruption in foreign deliverys, longsboremen's strikes,
or their current suppliers refused to sell tbem cement once they started
purchssing cement from en independent importer. An average cement plant
with 1 million ton capacity costs an average of $275 million to construct
according to the Portlend €ement Association. They employee an sverage
of 450 employees and operate 24 bours per dey, 365 days per year. Traditionally

tbey beve been the only importers of cement from foreign countries and
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only when their own plents ere at full capacity or have been shut down
for repeirs or refurbisbment. Their seles forces aggressively compete
to shut down independent importers who bave limited capitsl investment
and can operate a2t much lower opersting costs. As soon as they learn
thet an importer bas offered cement st lower prices, they often enter
into long term agreements with the customers 2t matching prices just
to keep the new importer from getting @ footbold. This bappened to U.S.
Cement several times.

After talking and meeting with dozens of potentiel financing sources
for U.S. Cement Companyy Stockett reachbed an agreement in November 1999
with & brokerage firm and trading comwpeny in London and Hong Kong called
Inter 0il Gulf. They pot only offered to provide e $20 million letter
of credit but would also provide a ten year supply agreement witb the
government of Chins to purchase cement for $35 per ton, F.0.B. Shangbai.
In return, they wanted 25 million sbares of Stockett's personelly owned
stock ip Higbtec as collateral with tbe option to purchese it for $1 per
share within 90 days. Since Stockett owned 40 million shares at the time
be figured whether be used it 2s collateral for s loan or sold it for
cash that be would receive personally, eitber way bis rem2ining 15 million
shares would incresse in value and be bad notbing to lose. Inter 0il Gulf
provided Stockett withb 2 $100,000 cbeck signed by Eric Swan, on Inter Oil
Gulf Director living in Cslifornie. Stockett confirmed witb tbe Bank of
Ameries that the checking account bad sufficent funds to cover the check.
He tben flew to London and Hong Kong end delivered bis 25 million share
stock certificate to tbeir London office while reviewing o draft letter
of credit from Bsrclay's Bank of London. When be errived with three
Inter 0il Gulf directors in Hong Kong, be met with the Chipeese military
official who was supposedly in chbarge of approving exports from Shangbai
Cement, end lesrned that Inter 0il Gulf bad provided bim witb $100,000 cash
to secure their ten yesr supply sgreement. Stockett waen't receiving
eny phone calls from bis office and 21l of tbeir cells were going to the
Hong Kong Office of Inter Oil Gulf. After being out of the U.S. for
spproximetely ten deys, Stockett called back to the U.S. and learned that
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more than 8 million shares of Hightec stock bad been sold in the open
market by e brokerage firm called Platinum Trading in New York. Stockett
bad never beard of the firm. He celled them from Hong Kong end learned

that they bad an account with Eric Swan of Inter Qil Gulf and that be bad
cleimed tbat Inter 0il Gulf bad bougbt the sheres from Stockett and tbey
wanted to liquidate them as quickly as possible. Against-Platinum Trading
firms recommendations they drove tbe stock price down from $1.00 per

share to $.10 per share on more thap 23 willion sbares of trading volume
over the ten day period. Stockett told the brokerage firm that be wag
calling from the beadquarters of Inter Oil Gulf snd that be wanted a copy
of the stock sale confirmations faxed to Higbtec's beadquarters in Les
Vegas, since be was the President of Hightec, and he was the omly sharebolder
who even owned one million shares of Hightec stock. The broker told bim

be would bave to get Eric Swen's permission since be was the account bolder.
Stockett never received tbe confirmstions but tbe market results clearly
verified the ressons for the stocks rapid decline. Stockett also lezrned
that Inter 0il Gulf bad issued @ press relesse with their neme and phone
number on it using tbeir London address stating that they bad purchased 517 of
Hightec and would be providing tbem witb $20 wmillion financing and 2 ten
year supply agreement. Wben Stockett confronted tbe directors in Hong Kong
they claimed that it was their trading depsrtments stendsrd operating
procedure to gell stock short against tbeir options and if tbey were able
to raise the money necessary to complete the transaction they would provide
Stockett with the $1.00 per share tbat they promised. Stockett then
discovered that the $100,000 check be bad deposited from Eric Swen bounced
and that bis checking eccount no longer bad sufficient funds te cover o
$100,000 check. Presumsbly this is wbere the $100,000 ceme from to provide
the casb to tbhe Chinese. After the confrontastion in Hong Kong, Stockett
realized that it would be very easy for Inter Oil Gulf or the Chinese to
kill Stockett and tbat no one would ever realize that they bad never peid
bim & penny for the 25 willion sbares of Hightec stock. He fled the botel
and took the first flight back to the U.S5. He then hired 2n attorney

to sue Inter Qil Gulf and reported tbeir fraud to Scotlend Yard. He subsequently
learned that directors of Inter 0il Gulf bad used bundreds of thousends

of dollars of Hightec stock to pay their rent for the London offices and
residences, ond to pay for $50,000 mediesl bills for enotber director.
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Stockett never received @ single penny from Inter 0il Gulf, and
Hightec never received any sbipwents of cement or sny actusl letters of
credit that bed been promised in writing. He eventuslly received 16 million
shares of bis Hightec stock back after tbe price bad declined to below
$.10 per share and the volume bad dropped to nmothing. Inter Oil Gulf bad sold
tbe otber 9 million sheres for somewbere between $4 and $6 million and bad
absolutely no cost to tbewselves for the stock whatsoever.

Stockett could no longer afford the legal fees wanted by the London
attorney so be left the case to Scotland Yard to pursue Inter 0il Gulf for
tbeir ill gotten geins and fraud agains Stockett and Higbtec. Tbey traced
tbe funds received by Inter 0il Gulf from New York to London, then to Greece,
and finally to Luxenburg end Norway wbere tbey lost track of tbem.

Wbile most businessmen would simply bave given up by this time trying
to pursue 2 business opportunity tbat required significant capitel investment
and carrying so much beggege that that would take significent due diligence
Just to determine any contingent lisbilities tbat Higbtec might be exposed to.
Stockett, on the otber bend, was not like most businessmwen. He was more
convinced then ever of the potentisl profit mergins sveilable from importing
cement from Asie end otber low cost and subsidized producers and selling it
in the bigbest price markets ip tbe world including Las Vegos.

His only bope ot restoring Hightec stock price to its previous glory
was if be could successfully sell willions of dollars of cement into the
booming Las Vegses construction merket. Las Veges bad been growing by 100,000
residents per year for more than 18 years and it wes consuming 2 million
tons of cement ennually. At $100 per ton, this represented $200 million
tbat Stockett could potentially target if be could simply find a financiel
partner willing to provide tbe finencing. He epproacbed seversl coel
companies, the U.P.R.R. railroad itself, and several cement compenies that
bad previously imported cement wben their plants were et full capacity.

He sbowed tbem bis potential transportation savings and they evaluated bis
proposals.

In September 2000, Stockett met with 2 stock broker at a restasurant
in Las Vegas and described tbe profit potential of importing cement from
Asia. His conversation was overheard by @ busband and wife sitting at the
next tsble., After Stockett left the resteurant, tbe stock broker bad drinks
with the couple. The next morning tbe stock broker told Stockett that the
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couple wented to invest a2 million dollers into Hightec. He wented & 10%
commission. Stockett met witb the couple for breskfast at tbe Luxor and
gave them a copy of bis U.S. Cewent Compsny business plan. It included
the letters of intent to purchase cement which his ssles personé bad secured
from more then ten potentisl customers. None were binding egreements because
U.S. Cement Company did pot bhave the finencing to commit to binding delivery.
Tbhe couple was in Las Vegas on vacation and tbey were returning later that
day to Toronto, Canads where they lived. Over tbe next few days, Stockett
received their finencial statements and determined that they were capasble
of investing tbe $1 million. Based on the fact that they were retired and
only bad a net worth of spproximetely $2.5 million, Stockett recommended
thet they only invest $300,000 and see bow well the new business proceeded
before investing any more of tbeir retirement savings. He structured tbe
deal to provide moximum protection for tbem. He provided them witb 2 personal
loan agreement and o personal promissery note that would pay tbem back tbeir
$500,000 ip one year with 10% interest. He would also provide them with
500,000 shares of Hightec stock which be personally owned at no:icost as a2
"loan originetion fee", This would gusrsntee tbe elderly couple that if
the stock received was not wortb $500,000 or more within a year, tbey would
receive their money back with interest from Stockett personally. He provided
them with bis own personsl finencial statements and with 5 million additional
shares of his personally owned Hightec stock as furtber collatersl for the
loan since the stock was only trading at $.10 per share at the time. They
were very bappy witb the deal and made @ return trip to Las Vegss to meet
with All Star Transit Mix who was Royal Cement's largest customer and had
agreed to 2 stock acquisition contingent upon U.S. Cement being eble to
import cement for $30 per ton. Tbey also visited tbe Royal Cement plant
and 2 200,000 square foot distribution center for sale by Levy Strauss
which Stockett bad mwade an offer to scquire personally. Tbey proposed
to put up half of the down payment ($200,000 out of $400,000) and to
create a separate partnership with Stockett for ownership of the building
and 50 acres- of land with over one wile of rail road siding and 16 truck
bays. Stockett submitted tbe offer through 2 realtor end tbe purchase
of the facility was put in escrow in December 2000.
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In September 2000, after Stockett issued s press release announcing

that be bad invested the $500,000 he borrowed from investors into

U.S. Cement Company, he was contacted by a local finance company called

Akropolis Ventures, owned by Anthony Sterle. Akropolis Ventures entered

into a letter of intent witb U.S. Cement Company to provide the $20

million of financing tbat Stockett sought and they opened an escrow at

Southwest Escrow in Las Vegas. All purchsse orders, and all receivables

would zo tbrough escrow and 21l payments to suppliers would be paid out

of escrow before U.S. Cement would receive its share of profits from the

sale of any cement. Akropolis Ventures also sgreed to provide the §$9

million resl estate financing for for S&W partners to acquire the Levy

Strauss distribution center and lesse it for ten years to U.S. Cement Company.
Antbony Sterle met with the Canadisn Investors for dinner in the

Mirage Hotel and confirmed that bis company would be providing the financing

for Hightec and U.S. Cement Company.

Tbe finencing was to be provided within 90 days of executing the
agreements between Stockett, Hightec, U.S. Cement Company and Akropolis
Ventures. All documents were provided to the escrow company and Stockett
started planning the second relaunch of U.S. Cement Company out of tbe
ashes of previous destruction. At tbe end of tbe 90 days, Akropolis
Ventures requested an extension and Stockett becsme suspicious. GStockett
bad previously confirmed tbe track record of Akropolis providing finsncing
for large trensactions from @ reference provided to @ large real estate
mortgage company that bad successfully operated for more than 25 years.
They claimed they had processed numerous successful transactions for
Anthony Sterle and Akropolis Ventures. Obn one of tbe transaction documents
signed by Stockett be found tbe name of the lender in Texas that was
to be the underlying source of the finencing. Stockett called the benk
in Texas and spoke with the loan menager. He confirmed that Akropolis
bad applied for the leoan but denied that they bad ever approved any loan.
The next day Antbony Sterle celled Stockett angry tbat be bad gone bebind
bis back and cencelled bis finencing agreement.
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Stockett reported Anthony Sterle and Akropolis Ventures to the FBI

and discleosed that they bad provided forged documents teo the escrow

agent that Stockett bad never seen. The documents had been delivered

to escrow by Jobn Oswald, the company executive Stockett bed bired to

serve as President of U.S. Cement. Oswald told Stockett that Antbony

Sterle bad bim pick up the documents at tbe airport and deliver them

to the escrow compeny and that Stockett wes no longer part of the deal.
Akropelis Ventures would be providing the financing end biring Jobn Oswald
to menage 2 cement import business in conjunction witb 2 company Stockett
bed previously tried to scquire ond bad paid $100,000 delivered by Oswalt

to tbe seller who then refused to sign tbe acquisition sgreement. After
several months of trying to get the $100,000 back, Stockett accepted
$100,000 of white cement owned by the seller that was sitting in & warebouse
in Texos. Stockett did not bave any customers in Texes end bad to liquidate
tbe white cement 2t 2 loss. The seller bad already saturated the market with
over ‘a million tons of bageed White cement be bad imported from the U.A.E,

Stockett made anotber acquisition offer to ascquire 2 small white cement
importer in San Diego called Universel White Cement. Whbite cement is
different tben ordinary Portland cement and is used for statues, and for
surfaces that are to be painted. It is sold in 94 1b bags and shipped
on pallet racks. There was no opportunity for traensportstion savings, but
it did open tbe door to delivering ordinary Portland cement to compsnies
like Home Depot, Lowes, and Orcbard Supply. Stockett offered one million
shares of Higbtec stock and $400,000 of tbe cesb received from the investors.
Ibe owner of Universsl White Cement initially said he was interested in the
deal end then cbenged bis mind after Stockett traveled to Ssn Diego and
inspected bis cement storage and distribution facility.

Stockett bed initially boped to use the $500,000 to commence purchasing
imported cement from these swall white cement importers. After these
opportunities fell through, be started contscting larger cement suppliers
who could provide tbeir own financing if U.S. Cement Compeny could provide
the customers. If U.5. Cement Company couldn't raise the capital to
establisb tbeir own cement import end distribution center, perbaps they
could become o foreign manufacturer’s ssles representative in Las Veges
and tbe foreign menufacturer could provide all tbe financing and support

necessary to deliver their product to U.S. Cement Company's potential customers.
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Following this new strategy, Stockett seercbed the Internet and found

tbat the largest capacity cement menufscturing plant in the world bad

recently been completed in Thailand. They bad @ 9-willien mton per yesr
capacity wbich was nine times larger than the average U.S. cement manufacturer's
plent. They were called TPI Polene (Thailand). It wes owned 50% by one of

the wealthiest people in Thailand and 50% by tbe government of Thailand.
Stockett submitted @ proposal and copy of bis business plan including letters
of intent end purchase orders contingent on price and delivery schedules.

He also submitted his letter of intent to acquire All Star Trensit Mix for

stock and the fact that they purchased $18 million of cement spnually.

Finelly be submitted bis trensportation quotes that showed be could ship

2-ton begged cement on coal boats from Thailend to Long Beach for $5 per

ton, and from Long Beach to Las Vegss on empty coal cars returning tbrough

Las Vegas for an additional $5 per ton, With all tbe trucking end trensportation,
storage and bandling costs, lsbor, loading end unloading equipment, insursoce,
and import duties, Stockett's business plan ghowed that it was pesegible to
deliver cement to Las Vegas for a total cost of approximately $50 per ton.

On September 6, 2001 U.S. Cement Company received a two year supply
agreement fully executed by TPI Polene tbat would allow them to purchase up
to 200,000 mtons per year at o fixed price F.0.B. Theiland port for $27 per
ton. They would bill for the cewent net 30 days sfter deliver to the
customer. Stockett bad resurrected U.S. Cement Company one more time out
of tbe ashes of destruction. On September 7th, Stockett issued a press
release announcing tbe new supply agreement. The stock price improved
and things were sterting te finslly turn sround. Stockett's loan From the
Canadien couple was due on September 15tb 2001, one year after be bad
received the $500,000. Wbile be was unable to repay the loan when it
came due be felt sure that once cement deliveries comwenced be would
be sble to quickly repay the loan. Tive deys ofter signing tbe new
contract with IPI Polene, tbe 9/11 terrorism attack occurred. After New York
and Wasbington, D.C. | Las Vegas was probably tbe third bardest bit city
because it was so dependent on the 37 million sirline passengers who visit
annuelly, and all airline flights were cancelled or reduced for months.

Las Vegas laid off more than 115,000 casine and culinsry workers, and
construction on pnew cesinos, and government infrastructure projects were

delayed or cancelled. 13



On September 16th, 2011, five days after the 9/11 atteck, All Ster Trensit
Mix cencelled their purchase order for cement and their letter of intent
to sell the company to Hightec for it's stock. Shortly thereafter they
sold their company to the former President of CSR, the largest ready mix
company in Les Vegas. Stockett met with the new buyer to see if be would
be interested in buying cCement under the terms of the IPI Polene contract.
He wanted lower prices and guerantees that U.S. Cement company could
provide o continuing supply after the first shipments since he knew that
his current cement suppliers might cut bim off if be purchase cement from
an independent importer. Ready wix betch plants store cement in overbead
silos end don't have long term storage capacity. They receive multiple
truckload deliveries of cewment daily. Until Stockett bad bis own storage
and distribution center, All Star Trensit Mix would not teke tbe risk of
buying cement from an importer dependent on new sources of supply from
Soutbheast Asia.
U.S. Cement Company simply couldn't catch a bresk anytbere. But

not for lack of effort. Stockett bad spent bundreds of thousends of dollars
over @ two year period end bad met witb bundreds of potentisl customers,
dozens of potentisl finsncing sources, and wultiple suppliers, equipment
menufacturers, transportation companies, and bad hired seven employees and
consultents. He bad traveled around the world seeking finsncing and supply
agreements. He bad lost more than $20 million of the value of bis personally
owned shores 'of Hightec Inc. But bhe still believed that Las Vegas alone
represented 2 $200 willion sonuel merket witb $100 willion potentisl anpual
profit if be could deliver cement for $50 & ton ratber than the Californis
cement suppliers that sold it for $100 per ton delivered. Stockett refused
to give up knowing thet it was bis persistence and tenacity alone that
bad mwade bim & multi-millionare several times in bis life. If it bad been
easy to do what Stockett was proposing, everybody would have been doing it
already. Stockett bad developed creative solutions to each cobstacle that
be faced and was convinced that it was just a matter of time before be would
succeed in this venture as well.

Just when Stockett thought tbat things couldn't get any worse for U.S.
Cement Company, Higbtec, or bimself, tbey actually did.
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EPISODE 3 - THE SEC STORY

In October of 2001, Stockett received @& subpoens from the Securities
and Excbange Commission (SEC) requesting 21l the documentation and
company records that could back up tbe claims wade in compeny press relesses
and the stetements mede on tbe compsny's website. The subpoena was issued
from tbe Denver office of the SEC in conjunction with enotber case involving
press releases issued touting the "penny stock of the week'. Hightec bad
been mentioned in one of these press releasses slong with e cleim by tbe
autbor that Hightec's stock could rise from $.10 per share to $.50 per shere
or more if it ever received any financing.

Stockett reteined » Denver attorney, Declan O'Donnell wbo was well
respected and very experienced desling withb the SEC. He visited Stockett's
bome in Las Vegas and reviewed all of the company records, 2ll of the business
cards that Stockett bad collected from tbe bundreds of people be bad met
in the cement industry. They copied epproximately 600 pages of documents
and submitted tbe copies to the SEC. In Mercb or April of 2002, tbe SEC
scheduled 2 deposition of Stockett releting to tbhe same newsletter cose.
Stockett, represented by 0'Donnell spent five days going over virtuelly
every document provided in the subpoenas. The two SEC attorneys conducting
the deposition would summarize minutes or hours of Stockett's testimoney
with statements like, 'In Summery, U.S. Cement bad po revemue".. Or in
summary, none of these letters of intemt were binding. Or 'techicelly
since Higbtec failed to file its annuel list of officers and directors
with the state of Deleware where it is incorporated, it bas cezsed to
exist and therefore you bave been selling stock ip a company that doesn't
even exist," They would meke statements like, 'you offered to buy $100
million of cement equipment and yet you only bad $500,000 in tbe bsnk, Isn't
this fraud?" It was cleer that thése two ettorpmeys. bad no ides bow much
work is involved starting 2 new business with no guarentde tbat the company
will ever achieve revenue or profitability. Tbey tben
proceeded to go over @ list of women that Stockett bad previously dated.

It was obvious to Stockett tbat tbis list was taken from bis own
computer and that be bad never printed it out bimself much less provided
it to tbe SEC in response to tbeir subpoene. They admitted that they
bad asked tbe FBI to raid bis bouse and search bis computers becsuse they
were convinced thet $tockett badn't provided ell tbe relevent dats in
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response to their subpeens. Tbis FBI raid bad tsken place two weeks
prior to tbe Denver depositions. Tbhe SEC bas no crimipnal jurisdiction
and bad not requested accesss to criminal records seized pursuant to
a criminal investigation, He objected to the line of questioning and
stated thet if Stockett was being investigated by 2 joint tesk force
of the SEC end tbe FBI that tbey must use due process to gain access to
any records seized in the criminal investigstion. Why botber with a
subpoena if you can simply search the company's records, the owners bouse
and personal computers, and teke whatever you went whetber it is relevent
to the case or not.
In Mey 2002, the SEC filed a civil compleint ageinst Stockett and
Hightec a2lleging securities fraud end loan fraud and inducing en investor
to travel across state lipes to commit & fraud. The complaint alleged
that Hightec did pot even exist, thaet U.S. Cement Cowpsny was a scem,
and that Stockett bad used $700,000 of elderly investor's money for bis
own personzl use. The complaint incorrectly stated tbat tbe money
was invested directly into U.S. Cement by wire transfer from the investors
when in fact it was delivered to Stockett with a check and 2 signed promissary
note for a personal loan. The complaint slleged that the SEC could find
no evidencerof any assets, eny contracts, sny receivables, any binding
agreements or any legitimate business since the company did not even exist.
It 2lleged that Stockett admitted to these statements in bis five deye of
depositions, all of which were completely false, end tsken out of context.
Stockett responded to the complaint by filing copies of the Inter Oil
Gulf Agreements, tbe Akropolis Agreements, The TPI Polene Agreements, the
iovestor losn sgreements, and the letters of intent conteined in the compeny's
business plan. The court scheduled @ bearing in June where the SEC requested
and received 8 temporary restraining order egainst Stockett end Higbtec
probibiting them from selling stock or continuing to violate SEC regulations.
Since Stockett bad already provided five days of depositions end the Csnadian
investors were the only otber people interviewed and subpoenzed by the
SEC, tbe Judge ordered tbe SEC to proceed to triel as quickly ss possible
since Stockett argued that the Higbtec stock wes tbe only liquid esset
that Stockett bad to continue providing finencing or ecquisition opportunities
for the compeny. The SEC agreed to proceed as soon as possible.  After
obtaining tbeir restraining order they did nmot teke any action in the cese

for the next 18 montbs. "



In August, 2003 tbe U.S. Attorney in Les Vegss filed 2 sezled indictmentin Las Vegas
against Stockett and Higbtec. Stockett did not become awsre of this
indictment until be wes arrested on & business trip to Costa Rica in
Februaery 2004. Stockett was trying to sell the TPI Polene cement to
the largest cinder block menufacturer in Latin Awerica who was tbhen payipg
approximately $115 per ton to purchese cement from Cemex. Cemex had
purchased the only cement plent in Coste Rice @ year earlier end bad
raised the price from $55 per ton to $115 per ton. The dey after meeting
with the block company, tbe President of Cemex, Coste Rice met with Stockett
and offered to acquire the entire TPI Polene contract from U.S. Cement Company.
Stockett turned down the low offer. Five days later he was arrested #iyCosta Rice and
placed in tbe Sen. Sebsstian Penitentury. He remoined there for over @ year
without spending 2 single day in court.:

Stockett retsined Declen O'Donnell e few montbs esrlier to represent bim
in the acquisition of a call center in Costa Rica. Declan recommended tbat
Stockett bire local criminal counsel to represent bim in Costa Rica. He
said be would eitber represent Stockett wben be returned to tbhe U.S. or
serve 2s 2 witness ot his trisl besed upon bis knowledge of Stockett's efforts
to conduct legitimate business for a stert up compeny with an innovative

businpess 8188 tbet required gybstential finencing that wes difficult for a start up
company L tain.

EPISODE 4 - PRISONER IN PARADISE

Being locked up with murderers, rapists, Columbien end Nicarsgusn drug
gangs and government officials accused of corruption, is an experience that
Stockett would not recommend to snyone. There were only 2 bandful of
Americens, Canadiens, and Britisbh inmetes who spoke Epglisb. All of the
other inmates and guards spoke Spanisb. The prison conditions do not resemble
anytbing that you would recognize from visiting U.S. prisons. Prisonere
wear tbeir own cloths, must provide tbeir own metresses, blankets, pillows,
and clesning supplies. Laundry is done in a2 concrete court yerd using a
bose and sink. Ibere are no windows to stop tbe wind frow blowing tbrough
the bars., There are mosquitos on the damp walls of the batbrooms every
night. There is an open sewer that empties into the river that flows
bebind the prison. The 750 ipmatés ere allowed visits on & footbell field
on the weekends. Witb bundreds of visitors, tbe visitors far outnumber
tbe guards and the visitation field is not a safe place for anyone or
anything that you don't went to be stolen before you ean return to your
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cell block. Visitors may bring in groceries, restsursnt food, clotbing,
supplies ond anytbing else tbat isn't considered contraband like knives,
guns, and drugs. These get in anyway, but that is anotber story. Stockett
was robbed more then 25 times during bis yesr in prison. Every time bis
attorneys would bring bim cesb for use in the commissary, or @ watress,
pillow and blanket, someone would rob bim end then someone else would offer
to sell the missing item back to bim. He lost bhis glasses, bis watch,
bis jacket, bis prescription drugs, bis telephone calling cards, bis
food stored in bis locker, bis shoes, and virtuelly everytbing else that
be couldn't take witb bim when be went to chow or to the visitstion field.
Stockett paid for personel protection and was eventuzlly put in o
segregated cell block with tbe otber politicsl prisoners and people who
could afford to sbare their food and otber items witb tbhe guards.

Eigbteen people slept in esch cell block with only ten beds made of
concrete. The others slept on the floor. It was impossible to walk around
after people went to sleep without stepping on someone. The toilets and
showers were filthy and the inmates were expected to clean tbem only there
was no discipline from the guards if they left them in filtby condition.

The library contained only books in Spanisb & 2 handful of old books
that bad been there for years. Inmates were served two meals a day.
Breakfast was coffee and bard rolls. Lunch was rice and beans and dinner
was rice and besns. Occassionally soup was served thst originslly contained
some vegeltables and chicken but tbe chicken was all eaten by the first five
people in line and noobe else saw snytbing but disbwater. Bensnas were
often served as desert but these too were given to the first balf of the
people in line and tbe last people rerely saw them. You could purchase
g wide selection of food items from the commissary, but you bad to use
cash and bad to give it te an inmate known as @ bandelerc who would teke
your cash to the commisssry and return witb mwost of what you ordered and
none of your change. They would lie sbout the prices of everytbing and
always cleim you gave them less money than you actually did.

Ibe only good thing about the Sen Sebestisn Penitentury was the
medical service and the bi-weekly conjugals with your loved ones. I
was sent to the Netionzl bospital on severel occassions and received
blood tests, @ cat scan, an MRI, and treatment for bronchitus. I also
was sent to a local dentist to bave my teetb filled. There was no cost
because medicel end prescriptions are free for everyone in Costa Rica.

18



It is awmezing to me that a poor country like Costa Rica can afford

free medical care and prescriptions for all of its citizens and the U.S.
bas the bighest cost medicel care and the lowest availability of medical
services to people who can't afford it of any developed country. The
primary difference is that Coste Rice doesn't baeve 2 militery and their
government is a smell portion of their GDP.

Wben Stockett was arrested in Costa Rice by agents of Interpol and the local
Costa Rican police, be was given 2 copy of the indictment forbis arrest in
tbe U.S. The U.S. government bad 60 doys to trenslate tbis indictment into
Spanisb and present it to tbe Cossts Ricen courts along with proof that
the crimes that they were acusing bim of were extradictable offenses. Essentially
the crimes bad to violate Costa Ricen lew in order to be exstradictable.

For instance, since Coste Rica doesn't bave 2 deatb penslty, you cennot
extradict 2 U.S. citizen on 2 copitel murder charge. The U.S. must waive
the death penslty before Costs Rica will allow the person to be extradicted.
be was initially cherged with Securities Fraud, wire fraud, and mwoney laundering.
Tbe U.S. bad to prove that these offenses were extradictsble offenses. Costa
Rica bad only recently signed an extradition treaty with the U.S. and the
treaty was primarily written for drug dealers and sex offenders. Since
Costa Rica had no stock market, no publicly traded securities, tbey bad

no laws that were equivalent to securities fraud. In tbeir culture if

@ bank or investor gives you money and you defresuded tbem, let tbe investor
beware. For that reason they bave very little capital investment ip

private or public compenies in Costs Rice. Money laundering wss slso
defined as using illegal profits from the sale of drugs and depositing

it into legitimete businesses to bide the illegel source of funds., Since
selling unregistered stock wes not illegal in Costs Ricae, their money
laundering laws did not cover the use of proceeds from the illegal sale of
stock. The U.S. bad to modify their indictment snd remove the money
laundering charges in order to obtein an extradition order. It took them
approximately a year to work through all of tbe issues since Stockert was
the first person exer extradicted based on "loan fraud".

Stockett was actually begging bis Costa Rican attorpneys to send bim

back to the U.S. so that be could bave access to the U.S. criminal justice
system which be believed to be the best in tbe world. He tbought that

be was intitled to a speedy trisl witbin 70 days of bis arrest.
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Since Stockett was firmly convinced that be bad not violated any securities
laws and tbat U.S. Cement and Higbtec were not scems, be believed that

the sooner he got bis day in court the sooner bis nightmere of a reality

tv show would be over. On February 25, 2005, more than 2 yezr after be

was arrested and beld in prison without bail, Stockett was returned to tbe
U.S. for triel in Las Vegss. He bad been 2 prisoner in Paradise for more
then 2 year and only tbe fond memories of bis conjugals with bis girlfriend

to carry him for the next 9 years in U.S. prisons.

EPISODE 5 - COURT IV - JUSTICE DELAYED IS JUSTICE DENIED

Stockett saw these words engraved in the Lobby of the Federsl Court
House in Les Veges when be appeared for bis arraignment bearing. He
requested @ speedy triel and was assigned a court appointed public defender
to bandle the arraignment. The public defender immwedistely requested o
9 month delay with no bail because Stockett waes considered a2 flight risk.
Tbe judge granted the deley ond stated that any attorney needs more than
70 days to prepare for a complicated trial especielly since the offenses
took place in 1999, 2000, and 2001 and the arraigowent was in 2005. It
would be difficult to find witnesses and Stockett bad no records since
be was srrested in Costa Rice and never relessed for s single day to
settle bis affairs or gatber bis old company records.

Stockett then filed & motion to replace his counsel and represent
bimself, claiming that be bad already bad 2 year in prison to prepare for
trisl. He wented a speedy trial and the fact thet the attorneys needed
time to review Stockett's extensive evidence was irrelevant. The judge
denied Stockettis request fo represent bimself claiming be wes incompetent:
even though be bad represented bimself in two previous ceses brought by the
SEC in whicb be won botb cases,

The judge did bowever replace the first public defender with 2 second
public defender who told bim not to call bim and he requested even more
time to prepare for trial because be was busy with a Hell's Angel triel
that would teke several months.

Over the next nine montbs, Stockett's new public defender made 2
number of appeintments to meet Stockett in the detention center. The sttormey missed
more than six of these appointments even though Stockett was beld in
the detention center for bours on each scheduled visit. Prior te trial,
Stockett's public defender only met with Stockett tbree times for a total
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of less than tbree bours and usually with five or six otber inmates
waiting to meet with the sawe public defender. He clsimed be received
$75 per bour ond represented spproximstely 100 people per yesr. He
billed each cese an average of 100 hours. He wanted to save the bours
for Stockett's case for tbe triel, which the government estimated would
take four to five days. At every meetipng witb the public defender the
only thing be wanted to talk about was whetber Stockett would accept a
plea bargain. He said be pleaded out 97 percent of his cases and bad
never won 2 single cese in 16 years of going to triel. He used every
conversation with Stockett to emphasize that Stockett could get 5-7 years
in prison if be went to trial and tbat be could be relessed after tbhree
yeers (including the two years he bad already served) if be would accept
2 plee bargein., Stockett refused to accept @ plea bargain because be
wasn't guilty and be bad 21l tbe documents and witnesses to prove his
innocence, The attorney nmever even reviewed Stockett's documents which
were eventuzlly returned to Declen O'Donpell in tbe same unopened sealed
box that Declan bhad sent them to tbhe public defender.

Stockett's trisl was fipally commenced on Dec. 20, 2005 more than
22 montbs after be bad been arrested and just short of the five year
statute of limitations for the offenses that the government bad cherged
bim. Tbe only witnesses against Stockett that be knew were the two
Cenadien investors. They testified first that they believed everytbing
that Stockett bad ever told them and tbat tbey didn't even sue Stockett
civilly for tbeir money after five years because they were not aware of
any fraud tbat Stockett had committed. The only tbing negative tbey bad
to say about bim was that be bad promiséd to repay them the $500,000 and
when it ceme due be pever repaid tbem. He kept telling tbem be thought
be would bave the money scon but it never materialized. They bad done
enough due diligence, met Stockett's customers, seen the warebouse Stockett
gttempted to scquire, met witb Akropolis Ventures wbo promised to provide
the finsncing, and that they bad recieved the stock of Hightec that be
promised even though it didn't bave tbe value that be bad hoped it would
achieve because be never received adequate financing to implement the
U.5. Cement Company business plan that they bad reviewed prior to their
investments  Stockett and bis attorney believed that after the testimong
of tbe two investors,, that the government bad no case whatsoever for loen
fraud, or wire fraud. They badn't even wired the money to U.S. Cement!g
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bank account as the government claimed. They bad written 2 personal
check to Lerry Stockett and signed 2 personal loan agreement and
personal promissary note for its repayment by Stockett and not by
U.S. Cement Company. It was fully collateralized by Stockett's personelly
owned sbares of Higbtec and was personslly gusrenteed by bim ip tbe
loan agreewent.

After the first day of prosecution's testimony, even Stockett
questioned whetber be needed to testify in bis own defense or not.
The government tben proceeded to present its case against Stockett for
securities fraud and conducting 2 "pump and dump stheme'. Agents from
The SEC, The IRS, the FBI and the NASD each testified thet they found
no evidence that Stockett bad conducted eny legitimete business. Hightec's
corporate cherter in Delewsre bad expired for one year. It was then
discovered tbat the filings bad not been mede and it wes reinstated for
2 cost of $115 and 2 list of officers and directors, paid by Stockett.

On cross examination Stockett's attorpey was very poorly prepared
but be did menage to ask why they badn't interviewed any of the ewployces,
consultants, customers, acquisition target owners, cement suppliers,
cement storsge warebouse menagers, sales reps, escrow agents, financing
sources, Inter Oil Gulf, Akropolis Ventures, Universel White Cement,
All Star Tremsit Mix or tried to confirm or deny sny of tbe bundreds of
documents tbat Stockett bad presented in bis depositions. Everyone but
tbe SEC testified that they were unaware of any of these potentisl witnesses
and that they bad relied on tbe SEC to conduct the investigation. The
SEC claimed that none of Stockett's documents were binding or materisl and
that since Higbtec didn't even tecbniclally exist, nonme of the business
that it conducted or tbe willions of sheres of stock that treded were even
ligitimate business. They cleimed that they were viclations of SEC regulations
and that Stockett bad eseentially admitted to tbe charges in bis deposition.
The fact that tbey took short statements out of context from the depositions
was never explained to the jury because the defense sttorney wasn't
familiar with tbe depositions because they were conducted in another case
that wasn't even agezinst Stockett or U.S. Cement. It was against au
newsletter publisher that bad touted Higbtec stock.
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At tbe end of tbe prosecutions case, Stockett's attormey requested that
the judge reach 2 directed verdict that the government bad not met its
burden of proof beyond a reasonsble doubt. The judge said be would review
it over the weekend and make 2 decision on the following Monday. Stockett
went back to the Detention Center and believed that be wobld likely win
the case and that it might not even have to go to the jury. tHe ¢tedebrated
and gave away all of bis commissery items believing be would soon be
released and that the worst rezlity tv show ever would soon be over.
On Monday the judge decided not to grant a directed verdict.  Steckett's
public defender told the judge that be would rest the defense case without
putting on sny defense because be didn't believe that thes jury wobld find
enough evidence against Stockett to convict bimy

Stockett wented to testify in bis own bebalf but bhis attornmey talked
bim out of it. He convinced bim that if be took the stand the entire case
would be about Stockett's personal lifestyle, a list of women be bad
§pant money on, 2ll of tbe money be spent on bis new bouse, boat and car
wben tbhe company didn't bave enougb money to implement its business plan.
He believed that tbere wes so little evidece presented ageinst Stockett
thet it would only moke tbe case wore compliceted and wore difficult to
determine whether certain transactions were legal or not and that Stockett
stood & better chance of winning by confidently resting his case without
any defense whatsoever. This wes probably the worst decision Stockett
ever made. The jury apparently believed that if Stockett wss innocent of
tbe charges be should bave taken the stend end teold bis side of the story.
The judge esked tbe jury if tbey thought they bad enough time to start
their jury deliberations on Christmes Eve or whetber tbey would like to
return after Christmas to begin deliberations. They went into deliberations
and in less than an bour reached 2 verdict of guilty on all four counts.
They barely had time to even read the jury instructions, They more than
likely bad no ides that Stockett could be sentenced to 12 yesrs in prison
for bis role in issuing the press relesses or selling epproximetely 100,000
shares of stock out of bis 40 willion shares. They never beard anytbing
about Akropolis Ventures, Inter 0il Gulf, or TPI Polene. They never beard
about tbe pending acquisition of Royel Cement or All Ster Tremsit Mix.
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They were told by the prosecution that Stockett bad sold stock in o
company that did not even exist and that be bad never conducted eny
legitimate cement business or sold a single bag of cement. They were
told the compeny wss 2 scem snd that Stockett was a con men. Tbey never
beard anytbing about Stockett's background as 2 successful businessman
for more then 25 years. They never even beard tbat Hightec owned tbe IPO
Network that bad produced the IPO Show and conducted legitimste business
witb tbousends of IPO Network members for years.

Immediately after the trial Stockett filed an appeal. Tbe court
ruled tbat be could pot appeal until hz was sentenced. Tbe prosecution
requested several delays and 8tockett was not sentenced for apn entire yesr.
By this time be bad already served tbree yesrs in prison. Tben be got
the sbock of bis life when tbe sentence was 12 years considering be bad
already turned down @ 3-yesr ples bargain. The judge bad used Stogkett's
own losses in Higbtec Stock (sold by Inter OIl Gulf) ss the bssis of bis
securities fraud amount and be received an extras five yesrs becsuse of
these wulti-million dollar losses in which be was the primsry victim.

He was sentenced to $700,000 restitution eves though the statute of
limitetions for the investors recovering their losses from securities

bad elready expired and was not tolled because they bad not filed o suit
against Stockett themselves. They were told that if they testified ageinst
Stockett at tbe triel that the goverpment would collect the $700,000
restitution for tbem. They were not told tbst tbey would never see & penny
of it even if it were collected because they bad not filed a claim within
three years of the original securities transaction.

Tbe three year plea bargain looked pretty ressonable after the twelve
year sentence was banded down! What 8tockett couldn't understend or come
to grips with is wby innocent people who demsand s trizl are given sentences
four times longer than people who adwit tbey are guilty. Drug dealers
can get a year off of their sentence for taking a drug rebabilitation class.
White collar criminals are being sentenced to more time than murderers,
rapists, drug deslers, and tbe sentences are unevenly spplied based on meth errors and
arbitrary calculations of tbe smount of money lost by the victims, even
when the victim is tbhe defendsnt.
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EPESPDE 6 - THE APPEAL PROCESS

Stockett would spend the next few years sppesling bis case, remaining
incarcerated tbe entire time. He was never allowed 2 signle day outside on
bail before or after bis arrest to settle bis personsl affairs, secure his
personal and business assets, or gatber bis own evidenze demonstrating bis
innocenze. Murderers and criminals like Bernie Madoff were sllowed time
under bouse arrest to settle tbheir affairs. Because Stockett bad acquired
a businzss in Coste Rica, be was considered a flight risk. He wasn't allowed
bail end bad to remein in prison for two years before bis trial even tboughb
be bad never missed a single bearing or ever been convicted of any prior crime.

Once Stockett was finally sentenced, bz retained pew counsel to file
bis appeal. He filed a 2,500 page appeal including all tbe documents that
demonstrated Stockett's innocence and 2ll the reasons why Stockett bad not
violated any securities laws and why tbe investors bad not been defrauded
in their $700,000 personal loan. Since none of these documents had been entered
into evidence by bis trial attorney they were not docketed on the lower court's
record for Stockett's case. The 9tb Circuit Court of App=als denied thes
appaal on the basis that was too late to submit evidence of innocence. Since
Stockett's sttornies bad most of the evidence prior to the trial the appeals
court said it would be like putting on a2 second defense after your first
defense failed. Stockett's public defender bad put on no defense at all
however.

After the direct appeel was denied, Stockett filed a 2255 wotion cleiming
inneffective assistance of counsel, ex post facto errors caused by using the
wrong years sentencing guidelines, wiscalculations in tbe smount of victims
losses totalling millions of dellars, and other violations of due process
itemized in 17 seperate issues for appesl.

Stockett requested o bearing wbich was denied to expsnd tbe record and
show that Stockett's attorney did pnot provide the minimum stendsrds of
legal representation that all people accused of crimes are entitled to.

For the first time since Stockett bad been arrested in Februery of 200%,
be knew with certainty that bis new reality tv show was going to continue for
five mwore years and tbat the likelyhood of 2 bhappy ending, or suprise ending
where be receives & Presidential pardon and an epology from the prosecutor
and tbe judge were simply pnot ip tbe script.
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EPISODE 7 - PHOENIX RISING

Like any good television show producer, Stockett wanted to find o pew
ending or @ new story line that wobld 2llow bim to stop living in the worst
reglity tv show ever and stert rebuilding bis life out of the ashes of
destruction. He bad built companies out of tbe ashes of destruction many
times in bis cereer. Now bhe needed to do the same tbing for his personal
life and bis personal reputstion.

Stockett spent the next year at a Federsl prison cemp in Taft, Calif.
This camp is more tike a college cempus than @ prison. Stockett bad been
beld in real prisons like the San Sebastisn Penitentury before be was ever
put on ttrial. Once be was convicted, he was sent to a camp with no fences,
very few guards, tennis courts, bandbell, baseball, football, pool, guitars,
a track, access to 2 large leisure library and @ law library witb typewriters
and a copy machine. It was like being punisbad for your innocence and
rewarded for your guilt.

Once Stockett wes arrested in Costa Rice, the SEC obtazined a summery
judgement against bim by defsult while be was in prison. They sent the
notice of the bearing to on old address in Las Veges that was not even tbe
correct street address and peitber be nor bis attorney ever rezlized tbey
were seekipng 2 $2.3 million summary judgement. Tbey also obtsined o
collateral bar from the penny stock industry meening tbat Stockett could
not be an officer or director of a pemny stock compeny or work for eny
securities fimm on any penny stock deals., Penny stocks are generally
considered unregistered securities that sell below $5 per share. They
bave special ruies that apply to them that are different than say NASDAQ
or NYSE stocks. His attorneys bave assured Bim that tbe penny stock
collaterel bar does not proclude bim from publisbing bis book or newsletter
on IPOs or from preoducing an IPO television show for the Interpet.

After spending almost five yemrs in prison Stockett reslized that
while tbe government bad teken away almost everytbing be owned, isolated
bim from bis family and loved ones, ruined bis reputation, and dswaged
bis credibility, they bad also done bim a favor that be bad not appreciated
in the first few years of incarceration. At the cemp, be was able to lose
70 lbs, improve bis bealth and probably incresse bis lifespsn by more time
than the ten yeers be would spend in prison. He sterted jogging five miles
a dav, end doing pull-ups and pusb ups end other exercises every otber day.
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With bis improved bealtb and fitness and witb the certeinty of bis
sentence which actually provided some closure as to bow long bis nightwere
would last, Stockett was able to stsrt planning for the next few years
in prison and set gosls for what he wanted to accomplisb and bow be would
rebuild bis life and bis fortunes when be was finally released.

Stockett bad spent most of bis life writing business plens,
roising woney to implement these plans, building businesses, creating
jobs and being a workabolic wo!s work came first and femily ceme second.
He bad been married snd divorced three times and bad one child with esch
warrisge. His first divorce occurred when bis first son was five years
old. He ex moved to Hawaii, traveled the world on the Ship of Hope and
be never saw his son agzsin until bhe gradusted from college. He tben lived
with bim in Ssusalito for o year and belped bim finencially to stert bis
own Internet security compeny. His second divorce occurred when bis daughter
was only two years old. His ex moved 3,000 miles away and be only saw ber
once in the next 32 years. His ex remarried, bad two more kids, remarried
2g2in and bis daugbter bad more fatbers then sbe could desl with. Stockett's
third marrage ended when bis son was eight years old., This time Stockett
kept custody of bis son and bis ex moved 3,000 miles away. Eventuslly bis
son went to live with bis mother so be could learn tbe Jewish faith, bar
mitzvab, and work in the Jewisb Summer camp. Stockett bas maintained
communications withb bim until be married and moved to Sweden after receiving
bis PbD from tbe University of Wisconsin in Quantum Pbysics.

After spending bundreds of bours jogging tbe track and tbinking about
bis business successes and personal failures, Stockett reslized that be
pneeded to revise bis priorities and concentrate on tbe tbings that are
really importent in life. He bad lived for years in prison witb no mopey,
no need for expensive clotbs, no need for expensive homes, cars, jewelry,
or to spend bhis time chasing mcamey. He reslized that be needed to spend more time with
bis family, bis loved ones, and in reletionsbips witb friends and future
loved ones. He needed to find 2 way to mske & living when be was released
that did not consume bim and rob bim of the important time that be needs
to spend witb bis grandcbildren sng pew relationsbips. Whet would be like
to do if be didn't need tbe money ond didn't cere sbout living the lavisb
lifestyle that bad caused bim to blow tbrougb millions of dollars witbout
anything to show for it?
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Tbe answer to this question was actually eassy, but it didn't come
easily. While Stockett never planned to fzil at any of bis business endeavors
be did fail to plan for his own pursuit of heppiness. After retrospective
review'of bis entire life, Stockett concluded that the jobs snd tesks that
Stockett enjoyed the most and that be would do for free even if clients
weren't willing to pey for bis knowledge and expertise was writing, teaching,
speaking and educeting people as to their opportunities to improve their
lives or tbeir careers or their financial condition.

Stockett bad given bundreds of seminars ip bis coarreer. For the
Paperless Office, for the IPO Network, and as 2 keynote spesker at Comdex
and many otber office sutometion conventions. He joined the Toastmesters
Club at Taft and gave speaches, participsted in debates and eventually
beceme the President of Toastmasters and reviewed tbe presentations and
speeches of bundreds of other inmates.

Stockett was already & best selling autbor of Apple, Radio Shack, IBM
and CPM softwere directories and the owner and publisber of a montbly msgezine,
Californie Digest, which featured pro end con erticles on monthly topics
before tbe Califernia State legislsture, Executive, or judicial depsrtments,
He also owned Green Pages of Americe, @ netional yellow page directory for
doctors, chiropractors, medical emergency botlines and otber nationsl medical
services. His articles bad been publisbed in Fortune, Forbes, and tbe
Opportunist Magazines. He decided be would write e sequel to bis favorite
novel, Ayn Rand's Atlas Shrugged. Over the course of @ yesr in prison he wrote a

650 page novel tbat started at the end of the story in Atles Shrugged where the
economy of &he U.S. collapsed and the lights went out in New York City. In
bis novel be starts out by watching tbe lights cowe on over the Luxor Hotel
and the New York, New York Hotel and cesino in Las Vegas. Tbe economy of
tbe U.S. bas been rebuilt not by the gold provided by Mides Mulligan but
by tbe 9,500 IPOs conducted since the great depression that financed virtually
every industry end mejor business in Americe. Gawblining and entertzinment
were the new economy of Las Vegss, and collectivism was no longer @ tbreat
to the world. The resl tbreat to the world in Stockett's sequel was the
U.S. Government and their regulatory controls of virtuslly every industry
and tbrest to free enterprise. Their efforts to tex the Intermet, probibit
medical marijuena, and finance the suto industry were just the latest
examples of their asbuse of power.
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Stockett plans to publisb bis sequel to Atlas Shrugged which be calls
"The New Industrielist" op Lulu.com when be is relessed.
He also plans to publisb an updated edition of bis previously best
gelling book, "Step By Step Guide For Investing In New Issues'. His
new book will be called The B.E.S.T. IPO Book. B.E.S.T. is ap acryonym
for Book Value, Earnings, Seles, and The Target Price that an IPO is
predicted to achieve at its 52-week bigh followingz its IPO. Stockett bad
bis former IPO wembers, relatives and friends that be taugbt to
analyze IPO finencial information send bim all of tbe finencisl dets
necessary to create a spread sheet that ranked the relative growtbh rates
of more than 650 IPOs conducted between 2006 ond 2013. Using this dats
bsse of IPO finenciel informstion, Stockett wrote a 250 page book that
describes bow to meke money by short term investing in IPOs at several
different steges of their IPO lifecycle. Stockett's financiel spreadsbeet
which ranked the relative growtb rates of book value, earnings and seles
of 650 IPOs was able to accurstely 'predict more then 857 of the top 10%
best performing IPOs for their first years performance., It was also able
to predict more than 957% of the worst 10% of IPO performance. Stockett
believes that these predictions cen be used to potentislly make substential
profits frow several different investwent and day trading strategies.
Stockett uses 650 first dey IPO stock charts and 650 12-montb stock
cherts to create a comprebensive dats base of the performsnce of 21l IPOs
since 2006 for their first 52 week performance after their IPO. Using tbis
IPO chart data base, Stockett plans to offer an electronic editicn of bis
new book that will allow users to back test bis IPO trading strategies or
any otber trading stretegies zgeinst these 650 IPOs 2nd see bow much money
tbey could potentially make using different buy and sell strategies.
Stockett plens to distribute this electronmic version of tbe B.E.S.T.
IPO Book for free to customers of participating on-line brokerage firms
and to emeil to lists of the millions of Americens who own stocks end
mutusl funds but don't bave the knowledse of bow tomeke money and bow to avoid losing
money by investing end short term trading in IPOs. Stockett sees the
free book as the razor snd bis montbly newsletter as the razor blades.
His newsletter takes each IPO prospectus (which average 250 pages of financiels
and 2 lot of SEC boilerplate materisl) 2nd summsrizes them in @ one page
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format that will allow users to quickly identify tbe ranking of each
IPO and wbether their bistorical financisl performance as determined
from the 3 years of financial statements required to be filed in an
IPO prospectus, will rank them in the top 10% best performers or tbe
bottom 10% worst performers. Historicelly of the 630 IPOs recently studied
the top 10% all doubled by their 32-week bigb. The bottom 10% all
lost more then 507% by their 52-week low. Stockett says you can ignore
the middle 807 becsuse their performence does not justify the risks or
volitility and you cen make more money by concentrating on the winners
and shorting the losers. Stockett's goel is to give away millicns of electronic
copies of bis book tbat teach investors why and bow to make money in IPOs
and bopefully to obtains thoussnds or bhundreds of thousands of subscribers
to bis newsletter which provide tbe specific recommendations of which
IPOs to buy, whbicb to sbort, and tbe B.E.S.T. ranking score of every future
IPO. Stockett plans to give free seminars promoting bis book and newsletter
and to distribute the results of bis B.E.S.T. predictions after the
fact to demonstrate the accuracy of the B.E.S.T. wodels predictions. He
hopes this will eventually increase the number of people who read bis free
book and subscribe to bis paid newsletter. On-~line brokerage firms will
be #llowed to download free electronic copies of bis IPO cbart backtesting
databsse. Any of their clients that buy and sell even 2 single IPO will generate
the sverege camission  of $9 per buy and $9 per sell that is the current on-lne
average  price for electronic trading. Every book they give awey bas the
potential to generate thousands of dollers of incressed trading fees from
their existing clients. If their clients start meking more money by
investing in IPOs and more profit on the first day of IPO trading tben
most of tbeir otber stocks make in a single year, then Stockett believes
that they will be encouraged to distribute bis book to all of their customers
and teo use his book to attract new customers who went to know bow to moke
money with IPOs.
Stockett's plan fulfills not only bis need to develop a future source
of income, but it will allow bim to do what be enjoys most. Write, speak,
and teach. It will also 2llow bim to be remembered by bis cbildren and
grandcbildren for sometbing otber than spending tbe last ten years in prison.
On tbe personal front, Stockett has been divorced for more than 20

years, 10 of which be bas spent in prison. He plens to join ourtime.com
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and to find someone thaet be con romentically fsll in love with and share
companionship for the rest of bis life. He plans to devote a much higber
priority to bis personal life end to semi-retirement and world travel.

Stockett realized tbat be never spent any time planning any of his
marriages or other long term personsl relstionsbips. He simply met someone
be was pbysically attracted to and tben proceeded to fall in love and merry
them or spend several yesrs living witb tbem. After spending yesrs in prison
trying to understend why be bad failed so miserably at bis personal
relationsbips, Stockett decided that be needed to spend more time finding
the right matching person, with the right personslity, compatability, common
goals and desires bow they wented to spend their lives. He also needed to
respect and understend their needs better and aveid focusing 2ll of his
attention on bis own nmeeds. While be has yet to demonstrate that be can
succeed with this new strategy, Stockett is nothing if not persistent and
optimistic about bis approsch to tbe future.

By reducing bis weigbt from 260 lbs to 185 pounds and excersing daily,
Stockett has acheived e level of fitness that actually makes bim look
younger thep 66. Becsuse of bis fitness it sbould also meke bim a more
desirsble companion and belp to overcome the negative baggage associated

with bis ten years of incerceratiomn.

EPISODE 8 - THE FINAL EPISODE

The final episode of Stockett's ten year reslity tv series has not
yet been written. On September 25, 2013 60 days before bis scheduled release,
Stockett contracted Valley Fever from inbaling dust contaminates that creates
2 fungel desease. It led to severe debydration, bigh temperature spikes,
rasbes over bis entire body, and a loss of 15 lbs in 15 da2ys. He wes
bedridden for s montb and after chest x-rays were teken bhe was dizgnosed
with pnemonie which could bave caused death it if badn't been treated
aggressively. Stockett found articles in tbe law library tbet siad tbat
dozens of inmetes at two California State prisons bad died in recent
years and that bundreds bad been hospitalized.There were more than 50
inmates at Teft currently being treated witb tbe seme medicetions for
Valley Fever according to the nurses administering the pill line. After
spending six and a half yesrs at Taft walking and jogging around tbe dirt
track and breatbing the airborne dust particulates that bave caused Valley
Fever for so many inmztes, stid less than 60 days prior to bis release, even
Stockett could not forsee this final plot twist.
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Opne tbing that Stockett knows for sure is that the easiest way to
fail is to simply stop trying to succeed. Starting over, publisbing
a book or mewsletter, producing the IPO Show for tbe You Tube (hannel
or for Yahoo Finance 8ll involve time, effort, and risk of failure.
The slternative of not using your expertise, tslent and yesrs of experience
to try to belp otbers learn bow to make mwoney in the stock market would
be an evep greater fzilure ip Stockett's eyes,
Whetber or not anyone will give bim 2 second chance is yet to be seen.
If Stockett does succeed in relaunching 2 successful IPO Book, newsletter

and tv show, it will be a comeback show worth watcbing.
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